BROOKS COUNTY BOARD OF HEALTH

AGENDA | BUDGET MEETING
JUNE 28, 2023 | 12:00 P.M.

1. Call to Order
2. Introductions
o Mark J. Eanes, MD, MBA (Page 3)
3. Public Comments
4. Approval of February 15, 2023 Minutes (Page 5)

a Motion:

a Second:

5. Business

0 Revenue & Expense Summary — Teresa Giles
0 Revenue & Expense Summary (Page 9)
a0 Brooks County Health Department’s Proposed FY2024 Budget (Page 10)

Q Vote To Approve the Brooks County Health Department FY2024 Budget
Motion:

Q Second:

0 Public Health Update — Dwain Butler / Mark J. Eanes, MD, MBA

o Health Director’s Update
o Opioid and Substance Misuse Response Program — Jennifer Wingertsahn (Page 11)

6. Nurse Manager’s Report — Lisa Thomas (Page 13)
7. Environmental Health Update — Shannon Walker (Page 15)
8. Announcements

9. Adjournment

a Motion:

a Second:

REMAINING 2023 BOARD OF HEALTH MEETINGS
O August 23,2023
O  October 25, 2023

REMAINING 2023 HOLIDAY SCHEDULE: ALL HEALTH DEPARTMENTS/PROGRAMS ARE CLOSED
July 4, 2023 / Independence Day

September 4, 2023 / Labor Day

October 9, 2023 / Columbus Day

November 23-24, 2023 / Thanksgiving

December 25-26, 2023 / Christmas

oD Ooo






Mark J. Eanes, M.D., M.B.A.

Dr. Mark Eanes is a board-certified ophthalmologist who has
practiced in Valdosta, GA for 37 years. In addition to being on staff at
South Georgia Medical Center, other past medical affiliations include
the clinical faculty at Medical College of Georgia, Veterans
Administration Hospital; and credentialed to practice medicine by the
Peruvian Ministry of Defense.

He received his undergraduate degree in biology from
Valdosta State University. His medical degree, medical internship
and ophthalmology residency were completed at Medical College of
Georgia, Augusta, and his MBA for Physician Executives at

Kennesaw State University in Kennesaw, Georgia.

He has served in many leadership roles locally, including
Lowndes County Board of Health since 1993, chairman since 1994. As an active staff member of South
Georgia Medical Center since 1986, he has served on many committees and held several positions, including
Chairman of the Executive Committee and Chief of Staff. He has been involved in community organizations
such as Leadership Lowndes, Boy Scouts of America, YMCA sports programs; and he has been a member of
two school boards. He has also served as President of the VSU Alumni Association. Dr. Eanes has been
involved in local not-for-profit organizations, including serving on the boards of The Mailbox Club and Options
Now (crisis pregnancy center) where he has twice served as President of the Board of Directors.

Leadership on a state level includes many positions in the Georgia Society of Ophthalmology, serving
as president in 1996-97. He has been on the Board of Directors of the Medical Association of Georgia,
including the MAG Council of Legislation. He is currently on the Board of Managers and Finance Committee
of Live Oak Accountable Care Organization (ACO) and has held key positions in the South Georgia Physician
Network. He chaired the Board of Directors and served as interim CEO of South Georgia Health Partners
(MCO) and has been involved in the South Georgia Medical Society, Georgia Health Decisions, Medical
Resource Network, South Georgia Physician/Hospital Organization and Georgia Society to Prevent Blindness.

Because of his compassion for the poor and impoverished populations, Dr. Eanes established Heaven
In Sight Missions in 2006, which has provided humanitarian relief in at least 16 developing countries around the
world, serving in many of these countries multiple times. Heaven In Sight occasionally partners with other
nation-wide organizations to further impact the under-served.

Dr. Eanes now considers the opportunity to help the under-served population locally a privilege, and he
is looking forward to the contribution he can make to improve the overall health of Georgians, building upon

the tremendous foundations of the passionate staff and leadership of South Health District.






BROOKS COUNTY BOARD OF HEALTH
MINUTES
February 15, 2023

The Brooks County Board of Health met at the Brooks County Board of Commission Office in
their conference room Wednesday, February 15, 2023 at 12:00 P.M.

Members Present Members Absent Others Present
James Maxwell, Chairman Shelly Kirkendoll, Secretary William R. Grow, MD, FACP
Dr. Rose Marie Horne, Vice-Chairman Dwain Butler
Toni Brinson Patrina Bowles
June Furney Teresa Giles
Dr. Vickie Reed Ebony Stone
Shannon Walker
Justin Franks
Cynthia Ramos

Lisa Thomas

Call to Order
e Mr. Maxwell called the meeting to order at 12:12 p.m. and offered prayer.

Public Comments
e There were no public comments.

Approval of December 15, 2022 Minutes (Attached)

e Mrs. Brinson made a motion to approve the minutes from the December 15, 2022 meeting.
The motion was seconded by Dr. Reed. All were in favor and the motion passed.

New Business:

Financial Information — Teresa Giles (Attached)

e Ms. Giles presented the Brooks County Health Department’s Revenue and Expense Summary
for July 2022 — January 2023.

e The budget has been revised and increased by $1,872 to reflect funding received from the state.

e The budget is approximately 58% spent with spending and revenue on track.

e Dr. Grow added Brooks has approximately three and a half months of operating funds
available.

e The Brooks County Board of Health’s FY2022 Audit Report was presented. Ms. Giles
informed the Board there were no material weaknesses and no issues of noncompliance.
Brooks has an unassigned fund balance of $156,492, which will cover approximately three and
a half months of operating expenses.

e Mr. Maxwell indicated he will work on increasing contributions to the health department.

(Dr. Horne arrives at 12:20 p.m.)



Brooks County Board of Health February 15, 2023 Page 2 of 3

After a brief discussion, Mrs. Furney made a motion to accept the Brooks County Health
Department’s FY2022 Audit Report. The motion was seconded by Mrs. Brinson. All were in
favor and the motion passed.

Public Health Updates — William R. Grow, MD, FACP

Dr. Grow provided the most current COVID update, indicating numbers have declined across
the board, noting COVID is now considered endemic with the probability of a yearly
vaccination being offered similar to the flu.

The Board was informed of Dr. Grow’s decision to retire as district health director in June.
The position has been posted and two candidates have already applied. Board chairs will be
contacted to schedule a meeting with the selected applicant and subsequently asked for a vote
to approve the selection. The vote must be unanimous.

Dr. Grow invited the Board to the Georgia Public Health Association’s 93" Annual Meeting
and Conference scheduled for May 3-5, 2023 on Jekyll Island.

Board members expressed their gratitude for Dr. Grow’s service to the Brooks County
community.

Nurse Manager’s Report — Lisa Thomas, RN, MSN (Attached)

Mors. Thomas introduced Ebony Stone as the Administrative Support Supervisor at the Brooks
County Health Department as of February 1, 2023, and provided an updated of Brooks County
Health Department activities since the last meeting.

Staff from other health departments have volunteered to provide clinical services and other
support to the current staff. This has been a good experience for other staff to come outside
their own clinics.

COVID testing and vaccinations are now by appointment so vaccine will not be wasted.

Over the next two weeks, a method to dispose of medications will be in place.

The Board was informed the water leak has been resolved at the health department.

The fire department performed an annual inspection February 8, 2023 and gave the health
department a passing score.

The clinic was partially closed to allow staff to attend career day at the high school.

A Sexually Transmitted Infection (STI) presentation was made to five classes at the high
school February 28 - March 1, 2023.

One administrative support employee has begun vital records training. Brooks will resume
issuing birth certificates March 1, 2023.

Environmental Health Update - Shannon Walker (Attached)

Mr. Walker provided information about the Seven Rivers Council program, which provides
assistance for qualified homeowners to repair or replace well or septic systems.
Brooks® environmental health activity reports were also provided for board review.

Announcements

There were no additional announcements.



Brooks County Board of Health February 15, 2023 Page 3 of 3

Adjournment
e There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 12:43 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Shelly Kirkendoll, Board Secretary
Patrina Bowles, Typist






Revenue
456001
456004
456006
456024
456050
456040
456040
456051
458001
456008
456010
456016
456022
456031
456034
456036
456041
456049

Total Revenue

Expenses
511000
513001
514001
515001
516001
614001
614018
615001
617001
618001
619001
620001
622001
627001
633001
640001
645001
646001
651001
653001
673001
681001
761001

Total Expenses

Brooks County Board of Health
Revenue and Expense Summary
July 1, 2022 - May 31, 2023

County Participating

County Non-Participating

Municipal - City of Quitman

Restricted Fund Balance - Pr Yr Fees
Restricted Fund Balance - Pr Yr Adm Claiming
Intra Agency Transfer - From Annex 750
Intra Agency Transfer - From Lowndes GIA
Qualifying Local Funds - Interest Income
Grant-In-Aid

Out-Patient Medicare Fees

Out-Patient Client Fees

Private Insurance

Health Check

Environmental Fees

Medicaid - DSPS

Medicaid PCM

Vital Records Fees

Current Yr Adm Claiming

Salaries

Hourly Labor

FICA

Retirement

Health Insurance
Supplies & Materials
Pharmaceuticals

Repairs & Maintenance
Utilities

Printing

Other Rent

Insurance and Bonding
Direct Benefits to Clients
Other Operating
Computer Software - Microsoft License Fee
Travel

Rental of Equipment
Equipment Under $5000
Per Diem & Fees
Contract - Maintenance Fee Clinical Software
Telecommunications
Postage

Indirect Cost

% of Budget

Revised Received/

YTD Budget Expended
21,382.50 25,659.00 83.33%
24.450.80 29,341.00 83.33%
4,166.70 5,000.00 83.33%
108,641.54 108,642.00 100.00%
26,449.68 26,450.00 100.00%
16,026.00 16,026.00 100.00%
20,382.00 20,382.00 100.00%
784.57 825.00 95.10%
275,020.58 297.633.00 92.40%
9,518.49 0.00 N/A
7,484.85 0.00 N/A
8,461.36 0.00 N/A
1,858.02 0.00 N/A
25,555.00 0.00 N/A
2,937.15 0.00 N/A
1,016.40 0.00 N/A
13,950.00 0.00 N/A
56,762.93 0.00 N/A
624,848.57 529,958.00 93.84%
200,501.12 215,586.00 93.00%
8,570.90 8,571.00 100.00%
14,822.30 15,918.00 93.12%
59,544.03 64,227.00 92.71%
59,239.58 63,683.00 93.02%
5,484.06 16,487.00 33.26%
17,975.89 20,218.00 88.91%
15,886.08 17,507.00 90.74%
15,903.41 16,685.00 95.32%
1,571.88 1,572.00 99.99%
353.10 353.00 100.03%
671.76 672.00 99.96%
706.30 706.00 100.04%
5,085.54 6,475.00 78.54%
5,516.78 5,517.00 100.00%
7,049.87 7,050.00 100.00%
2,016.23 2,148.00 93.87%
2,563.54 4,322.00 59.31%
413.65 437.00 94.66%
2911.51 2,912.00 99.98%
11,793.17 12,523.00 94.17%
657.70 658.00 99.95%
24.754.14 45,731.00 54.13%
463,992.54 529,958.00 87.55%




10

Brooks Health Department Budget Summary
For Fiscal Year beginning July 1 and ending June 30

Proposed
RESOURCES FY 2024
County Participating 25,659
County Non-Participating 29,341
Unassigned Fund Balance 62,608
Municipal - City of Quitman 5,000
Restricted Fund Balance - Pr Yr Fees 76,280
Restricted Fund Balance - Pr Yr Adm Claiming 56,763
Intra Agency Transfer - From Lowndes 20,382
Intra Agency Transfer - From Annex 750 16,026
Qualifying Local Funds - Interest Income 825
Grant-In-Aid 340,616
TOTAL RESOURCES 633,500
EXPENSES
Salaries 289,227
FICA 21,384
Retirement 91,472
Health Insurance 85,189
Supplies & Materials 6,250
Pharmaceuticals 20,500
Repairs & Maintenance 17,510
Utilities 9,300
Printing 1,875
Other Rent 400
Insurance and Bonding 675
Direct Benefits to Clients 710
Other Operating 6,475
Computer Software - Microsoft License Fee/Other 2,370
Travel 7,050
Rental of Equipment 2,148
Per Diem and Fees 445
Contract - Maintenance Fee Clinical Software 2,912
Telecommunications 12,525
Postage 675
Indirect Cost 54,708
TOTAL EXPENSES 633,500




1.‘.'
‘ I!‘ .‘ ll OPIOID AND

STy e S e
Gaorgia Departaent of Public Heolth SUBSTANCE MISUSE

RESPONSE PROGRAM

Brooks County

Opioid and Substance Misuse
Response Program

Mission: To implement a sustainable, collaborative, and multi-disciplinary approach in response to

Georgia’s opioid and substance misuse crisis.

Vision: To improve access to state and local data; to recommend and/or implement education best
practices; and to promote the use of law enforcement, healthcare, and public health resources to
prevent the misuse of opioids and other substances in Georgia.

Opioid-'Relatéd' Overdose
Deaths

Between 2017 — 2021, there were a
total of 5 opioid-related overdose
deaths for Brooks county.

80% White American
20% African American
80% Male

20% Female

Opioid-Related
Overdose ER Visits,
Brooks County, 2017-
2021

Ii

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Opioid-Related
Overdose Deaths,
Brooks County, 2017-
2021

e

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Opidid-Related Overdose
ER Visits

Between 2017 — 2021, there were
a total of 28 opioid-related
overdose ER visits for Brooks
county.

78.6% White American
21.4% African American
42.9% Male

57.1% Female

11



Public Health Emergency

June 2017 — First public health response to overdose cluster in Macon, GA due to fake
Percocets laced with U-47700 and cyclopropyl fentanyl.

October 2017 — Former President Trump and Department of Health and Human Services (HHS)
declare opioid crisis a public health emergency.

@ Surveillance Activities

Syndromic Surveillance — Detection system reporting to DPH via hospitals based on
patient’s chief complaint and/or discharge diagnosis.

Vital Records and hospital reporting via DPH.

ODMAP - Application for law enforcement and first responders to report suspected

overdose data across jurisdictions in near real time to support public safety and public

health efforts in hopes to mobilize an immediate response to a sudden increase, or spikes

in overdose events. The use of ODMAP by partnering agencies will bridge gaps in data collection.

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program

The Georgia Prescription Drug Monitoring Program (PDMP) is an electronic database used to
monitor the prescribing and dispensing of controlled substances. The PDMP provides prescribers
and pharmacists with critical information regarding a patient’s controlled substance prescription
history. It can help eliminate duplicative prescribing and overprescribing of controlled substances
and protect patients at risk of misuse.

Naloxone Standing Order

0 Issued by DPH Commissioner Kathleen Toomey. Naloxone is available for all residents of
the state of Georgia to ensure that family members, friends, co-workers, first responders,
schools, harm reduction organizations, and others are able to provide assistance to a person
experiencing an opioid-related overdose.

GA 911 Medical Amnesty Law

Any person who in good faith seeks medical assistance for a person experiencing or

believed to be experiencing a drug overdose shall not be arrested, charged, or prosecuted

for a drug violation if the evidence for the arrest, charge, or prosecution of such drug

violation resulted solely from seeking medical assistance. Any person who is

experiencing a drug overdose and, in good faith, seeks medical assistance for himself/herself or is
the subject of such a request shall not be arrested, charged, or prosecuted for

a drug violation if the evidence for the arrest, charge, or prosecution of such drug violation
resulted solely from seeking such medical assistance.

For more information, please visit our website:
https://southheaIthdistrict.com/programs—services/opioid-prevention/

n www.facebook.com/southhealthdistrict southhealthdistrict o www.twitter.com/southhealthdist

12



BROOKS COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT UPDATE
LISA THOMAS, RN, MSN (DISTRICT NURSING AND CLINICAL DIRECTOR)

June 28, 2023

HEALTH DEPARTMENT COMMUNITY OUTREACH / ACTIVITIES
o February 23, 2023
®  Career Day at Brooks County High School

o February 28, 2023 — March 1, 2023
= STI Presentation at Brooks County High School
e Five Classes
o March 16, 2023
=  Employee Development
e Yugonda Thomas received the District’s Greatness Award
o April 24-28, 2023
* Infant Immunization Week
e Toys given to all infants receiving immunizations.
o July 13,2023

= WIC will host its annual farmer’s market.
COVID Update
o Decrease in requests for testing and vaccinations.
=  The SPOC has been discontinued.
e Individual test kits are provided by request at no charge.
* COVID vaccinations are provided each Wednesday.
SCHOOL FLU UPDATE
o Staff is preparing for school-based flu clinics.
* Immunizations have been ordered.

=  The parent letter has been updated.

13



14



500 East Courtland *+ PO Box 447 « Quitman, Georgia 31643
Georgia Depmmwpubm o Phone: (229) 263-7585 « Fax: (229) 263-5332
Brook=County www.southhealthdistrict.com/brooks

‘ .‘ . Brooks County Health Department

GEORGIA ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH REPORT
BROOKS COUNTY

FROM: 02/10/2023 — 06/26/2023
FOOD SERVICE:

Routine inspections: 31
Informal inspections/trainings: 1

ON-SITE SEWAGE MANAGEMENT:

New permits: 2
Site Built: 12
M. Home: 10
Commercial: 0

Repair permits: 18

Installation inspections: 28

Existing systems evaluated: 0
PRIVATE WATER WELLS:

Permits issued:
Bacterial samples:
Positive bacterial samples:

o— O
(8]

ANIMAL BITE REPORTS/RABIES:

Bite reports: 19

We protect lives. 15



16

Inspections Report

Food Facility Inspections (33 Total)

Permit # Permit Issue  Facility Name Address CountyPurposeScoreGrade Inspection
Date Date

FSP- 02/22/2018 3 Nelson's Burgers 701 E SCREVEN ST Brooks Routine 92 A 05/22/2023

014- & Wraps QUITMAN, GA 31643

000048

FSP- 01/12/2017 Adrianna Aguirre 7752 VALDOSTA HWY Brooks Routine 91 A 05/03/2023

014- Harvesting MORVEN, GA 31638

000036

FSP- 02/27/2020 _Arigato 1307 E SCREVEN ST  Brooks Routine 97 A 05/03/2023

014- QUITMAN, GA 31643

000060

FSP- 08/02/2016 Brooks County 1081 BARWICK RD Brooks Routine 100 A 03/21/2023

014- Alternative School QUITMAN, GA 31643

000032 (Delta)

FSP- 05/15/2019 _Brooks County 1003 HOLLOWAY DR Brooks Routine 99 A 05/12/2023

014- Detention Center QUITMAN, GA 31643

000054

014-005 08/03/2009 Brooks County 1801 MOULTRIE HWY Brooks Routine 100 A 04/18/2023
High School QUITMAN, GA 31643

014-012 10/04/1996 Brooks County 2171 MOULTRIE HWY Brooks Routine 100 A 04/18/2023
Middle School QUITMAN, GA 31643

014-015 08/28/1997 Brooks County 1301 N WASHINGTON Brooks Routine 100 A 02/21/2023
Senior Center ST QUITMAN, GA

31643

FSP- 06/04/2020 Burger King of 1304 W SCREVEN ST Brooks Routine 100 A 06/26/2023

014- Quitman QUITMAN, GA 31643

000061

FSP- 06/21/2022 Carter's 1104 W SCREVEN ST Brooks Routine 100 A 06/07/2023

014- QUITMAN, GA 31643

000076

FSP- 06/08/2022 Croft Country 8419 VALDOSTA HWY Brooks Routine 100 A 04/13/2023

014- Kitchen MORVEN, GA 31638

000075

FSP- 03/01/2023 Croley's BBQ and 38 WEBB AVE PAVO, Brooks Routine 100 A 06/07/2023
014- Grill GA 31778

000079

FSP- 03/01/2023 Croley's BBQ and 38 WEBB AVE PAVO, Brooks Initial 100 A 02/20/2023

014- Grill GA 31778
000079
014-189 03/04/2010 Fellowship Home at 470 FELLOWSHIP Brooks Routine 96 A 05/12/2023
Brookside HOME LN QUITMAN,
GA 31643
FSP- 03/14/2023 Gud Coffee 103 E SCREVEN ST Brooks Routine 100 A 06/08/2023
014- QUITMAN, GA 31643
000081
FSP- 03/14/2023 _Gud Coffee 103 E SCREVEN ST Brooks Initial 100 A 03/14/2023
014- QUITMAN, GA 31643
000081
014-184 04/24/2015 _Hardees of 1300 W SCREVEN ST Brooks Routine 92 A 04/26/2023
Quitman QUITMAN, GA 31643
014-013 02/27/1997 _Head Start 1301 N WASHINGTON Brooks Routine 96 A 02/21/2023
ST QUITMAN, GA
31643
014-146 08/25/1992 J & J Fried Chicken 1311 E SCREVEN ST  Brooks Routine 100 A 05/03/2023
and Fish QUITMAN, GA 31643
FSP- 09/29/2014 McDonalds 902 W SCREVEN Brooks Routine 92 A 06/26/2023
014- STREET QUITMAN, GA
000025 31643

014-165 08/15/2001 Miller's Bar-B Que 7970 VALDOSTA HWY Brooks Routine 100 A 03/31/2023
MORVEN, GA 31638

Inspector

Shannon
Walker

Shannon
Walker

Shannon
Walker

Shannon
Walker

Shannon
Walker

Shannon
Walker

Shannon
Walker

Shannon
Walker

Shannon
Walker

Shannon
Walker

Shannon
Walker

Shannon
Walker

Shannon
Walker

Shannon
Walker

Shannon
Walker

Shannon
Walker

Shannon
Walker

Shannon
Walker

Shannon
Walker

Shannon
Walker

Shannon
Walker



FSP- 11/04/2015 _Morrison at Brooks 803 NORTH COURT Brooks Routine 100 A 04/13/2023 Shannon

014- County Hospital STREET QUITMAN, GA Walker
000027 31643
014-148 08/31/1992 North Brooks 10295 COFFEE RD Brooks Routine 97 A 03/29/2023 Shannon
Elemetery School MORVEN, GA 31638 Walker
FSP- 02/24/2017 OMG BBQ 216 S COURT ST Brooks Routine 100 A 06/01/2023 Shannon
014- QUITMAN, GA 31643 Walker
000037
014-001 06/01/1983 _Presbyterian 1850 W SCREVEN ST Brooks Routine 100 A 05/22/2023 Shannon
Homes of Georgia QUITMAN, GA 31643 Walker
014-147 08/28/1992 _Quitman 2200 MOULTRIE Brooks Routine 96 A 03/21/2023 Shannon
Elementary School HIGHWAY QUITMAN, Walker
GA 31643
014-172 06/09/2006 Sister's Place 304 S COURT ST Brooks Routine 100 A 06/26/2023 Shannon
QUITMAN, GA 31643 Walker
FSP- 06/29/2021 Sister's Place 304 S COURT ST Brooks Routine 100 A 06/26/2023 Shannon
014- Mobile Unit QUITMAN, GA 31643 Walker
000068
014-011 06/06/1997 _Speedy Hot Dogs 434 CEDAR HILLS DR Brooks Routine 100 A 02/13/2023 Shannon
To Go (Base) VALDOSTA, GA 31602 Walker
FSP- 07/01/2021 _Speedy Hot Dogs 434 CEDAR HILLS DR Brooks Routine 100 A 02/17/2023 Shannon
014- to Go (Mobile) VALDOSTA, GA 31602 Walker
000070
FSP- 05/29/2014 Stephen's Pizzeria 219 E SCREVEN B Brooks Routine 100 A 06/07/2023 Shannon
014- QUITMAN, GA 31643 Walker
000024
FSP- 06/13/2012 _Subway of Quitman 1302 W SCREVEN ST Brooks Routine 100 A 04/27/2023 Shannon
014- QUITMAN, GA 31643 Walker
000014
FSP- 08/09/2021 _Tacos on Wheels 7297 MADISON HWY  Brooks Routine 100 A 03/29/2023 Shannon
014- (Mobile Unit) QUITMAN, GA 31643 Walker
000072
Tourist Accommodation Inspections (1 Total)
Permit# Permitlssue Facility Address CountyPurposeScoreGrade Inspection Inspector
Date Name Date
TAP-014- 05/11/2022 Western 1603 W SCREVEN ST Brooks Routine 98 A 04/27/2023 Shannon
000001 Motel QUITMAN, GA 31643 Walker

Pool Inspections (2 Total)

Permit # Permit Issue Facility Name Address County Purpose ScoreGrade Inspection Inspector
Date Date

SPP-014- 04/01/2020 Boys & Girls 2300 WEBSTER RD Brooks Permit/Opening 94 ~ N/A  03/15/2023 Shannon

000002 Club Activity QUITMAN, GA Walker
Pool 31643

SPP-014- 04/01/2020 Boys & Girls 2300 WEBSTER RD Brooks Permit/Opening 94  N/A  03/15/2023 Shannon

000001 Club Main QUITMAN, GA Walker
Pool 31643

17



18



